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Review o f  a Wastc Licence re: Murphy Environmental Hollywood Limited at 
Hollyx,ood Great. Nags  l-iead,The Naul, County Dublin. 

Dcar h4i- and h4s Jones 

I am to retkr to >'our Icttcr 01' 14,07 20 1 1, i-ccei\,ed oii 19/07:20 1 1. in relation to .!the 
relie\\- of a \\,nstc licence rcfci-encc number WO 129-03. by M~ii-pliy En\ii-onmental 
Hollywood Ltd., in respect of' a facility at Murphy Eii\.ironiiieiital Holly~vood Limited. 
Holly\.r:ood Great. Nags Head, The Naul. C'ounty Dublin. 

I a m  to advisc that your lettcr will be ti-cated as a submission and will be taken into 
account u.hen dcteriniiiiiig the i-e\.ic\v, in accordance with the Waste Management Acts. 
1996 to 201 I ,  ancl Article I5  of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Reg u 1 at i o i i  s. 

TI1 e ac: k 110 1%: 1 ed gem en t s , 
notifications a n c l  general ~oi-i-csl"~ii~leiicc are a\,ailable to vie\v on the Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. You may also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

a pp 1 i cat i o i i  a i d  as so ci at ect cor rcs po nden ce. i 11 cl ud i iig 

You are ad\,ised to rcfei- to the website for infonnation on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
review in  due coui-sc. 

P 1 ease direct an y fil I-t 11 c I- eo rres po 11 de ii ce i 11 I-el at i o 11 to t 11 i s 11-1 at t er to Ad i n  i 11 i strati o n , 
Office of C'limate, Licensiiig &: Resource Use. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P . O .  Box 3000. .lohnstn\vn C'astlc Estate. County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely. 

/ 

Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


